
Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: 
To: Pat Brady 
CC: 
Subject: 

Tuesday, May 13,2008 1:35 PM 

Patti Daniel; Kimberley Pena; Dorothy Menasco 
RE: New filing in Docket No. 080268-WS (FIMC Hideaway, Inc. et al.) 

Ok, per this e-mail, 

I will update the docket title to: 

"Joint application for transfer of the Springside water and wastewater systems from Par 
Utilities, Inc. in Levy County to FlMC Hideaway, Inc.; amendment of Certificates 496-W 
and 369-s held by FlMC Hideaway, Inc.; and amendment of Certificate 498-W and 
cancellation of Certificate 3 6 6 4  held by Par Utilities, Inc." 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Pat Brady 
Sent: Tuesday, May 13,9008 11:39 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Patti Daniel; Marguerite McLean; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 080968-WS (FIMC Hideaway, Inc. et al.) 

Please change the Docket Title: 
,"'~'" 
', ' * ','\ 

From: Application for transfer of Certs 435-W and 366-S in Levy County tol-{JpC 
.__.I l_l. I . 

Hideaway, Inc. ,..A1 

'....,,. i , 

To: Joint application for transfer of the Springside water and wastewater s y @ % h s - h ~ ~  
Par Utilities, Inc. in Levy County to FlMC Hideaway, Inc.; amendment of ~ f ~ . .  
496-W and 362-5 held by FlMC Hideaway, Inc.; and amendment of CertifiaR 428-W 

. , ,-, ., 
.. -. .. 

and cancellation of Certificate 366-s held by Par Utilities, Inc. a, "." 
.,. i 

._.._I ". Thanks. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Patti Daniel 
Sent: Tuesday, May 13,9008 11 : I8  AM 
To: Pat Brady 
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 080968-WS (FIMC Hideaway, Inc. et al.) 
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May need to tweek the docket title 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Karla Barnes 
Sent: Monday, May 12,2008 2:43 PM 
To: Patti Daniel; Connie Kummer 
Subject: Fw: New filing in Docket No. 080268-WS (FIMC Hideaway, Inc. et al.1 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Filings Clerk 
Sent: Monday, May I!?, 2008 2:42 PM 
To: Sharon Allbritton; Karla Barnes; Carolyn Craig; Theresa Walsh 
Subject: New filing in Docket No. 080268-WS (FIMC Hideaway, Inc. et al.) 

DOCKET TITLE = Application for transfer of Certificate Nos. 435%' and 366-s in Levy 
County from Par Utilities, Inc to FlMC Hideaway, Inc. 
UTILITY NAME = FlMC Hideaway, Inc. (et al.) 

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = Par Utilities, Inc. [Par Utilities] - Application for transfer 
of Certs 435-W and 366-S in Levy County to FlMC Hideaway, Inc. 

DOCUMENT PATH = 
file://L:\PSC\LIBRARMFI LI NGS08\03887-08 

Document ID = 03887-08 
Document Filed 05-09-08 

The filing described above is now available in PDF format. 

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer 
window. You will see the PDF (Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if 
they exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the document will open. 

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the 
reformatted version is available. (For more information, see PDF Tips on the How To 
menu.) 
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